

Haywood Resources

Life Area	Service Provider	Accept Sex Offenders?	Agency Web Site	Address	City	Zip	Contact Phone
Behavior	Community Corrections - Waynesville	YES	www.ncdps.gov	285 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-452-5106
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC TASC Services - Asheville	YES	www.drugfreenc.org	370 N. Louisiana Avenue	Asheville	28806	866-900-1960
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
Education	Asheville Cape Center	YES	www.shawu.edu	31 College Place	Asheville	28801	828-252-7635
	Carolina Trucking Company	YES	www.carolinatruckingacademy.com	3720 S. Wilmington Street	Raleigh	27603	919-329-0632
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Haywood Community College	YES	www.haywood.edu	185 Freedlander Drive	Clyde	28721	828-627-2821
	Haywood County Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.haywoodnc.net	28 Walnut Street	Waynesville	28786	828-456-3021
	Maggie Valley Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.maggievalley.org	2487 Soco Road	Maggie Valley	28751	828-926-1686
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Mountain Projects, Inc.	YES	www.mountainprojects.org	2251 Old Balsam Road	Waynesville	28786	828-452-1447
	NC Works	YES	www.ncworks.gov	1170 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-456-6061
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Sylva Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	100 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-4032
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Waynesville Unit	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov	9 South Haywood Street	Waynesville	28786	828-456-3111
	Western Carolina Rescue Mission	NO	www.westerncarolinarescue.org	225 Patton Avenue	Asheville	28802	828-254-1529
	Workforce Development Board - Southwestern	YES	www.regiona.org	125 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-1962
Employability	DMV - Clyde	YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	290 Lee Road	Clyde	28721	828-627-6969
	DMV - Sylva	YES	www.ncdot.gov/dmv	876 Skyline Drive	Sylva	28779	828-586-5413
	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	GED Office - NC Community College System	YES	www.nccommunitycolleges.edu	5016 MSC	Raleigh	27699	919-807-7139
	Haywood County Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.haywoodnc.net	28 Walnut Street	Waynesville	28786	828-456-3021
	Haywood County Clerk of Court	YES	www.nccourts.org	285 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-454-6501
	Haywood County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	157 Paragon Parkway, Suite 300	Clyde	28721	828-452-6620
	Haywood County Register of Deeds	YES	www.haywoodnc.net	215 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-452-6635
	Maggie Valley Chamber of Commerce	YES	www.maggievalley.org	2487 Soco Road	Maggie Valley	28751	828-926-1686
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Mountain Projects, Inc.	YES	www.mountainprojects.org	2251 Old Balsam Road	Waynesville	28786	828-452-1447
	NC Vital Records Office	YES	www.vitalrecords.nc.gov/vitalrecords	225 N. McDowell Street	Raleigh	27603	919-733-3526
	NC Works	YES	www.ncworks.gov	1170 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-456-6061
	NC Works - Waynesville	YES	www.ncesc.com	1170 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-456-6061
	Social Security - Asheville	YES	www.ssa.gov	800 Center Park Drive	Asheville	28805	866-572-8361
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Sylva Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	100 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-4032
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Waynesville Unit	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov	9 South Haywood Street	Waynesville	28786	828-456-3111
	Workforce Development Board - Southwestern	YES	www.regiona.org	125 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-1962
	Family	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770
Haywood County DSS		YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	157 Paragon Parkway, Suite 300	Clyde	28721	828-452-6620
Housing Authority - Waynesville		NO	www.hud.gov	48 Chestnut Park Drive	Waynesville	28786	828-456-6377

Haywood Resources

	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Mountain Projects, Inc.	YES	www.mountainprojects.org	2251 Old Balsam Road	Waynesville	28786	828-452-1447
	Salvation Army - Clyde	YES	www.salvationarmycarolinas.org	35 Mountain Mission Road	Clyde	28721	828-450-0888
	Southwestern Commission	YES	www.regiona.org	125 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-1962
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	United Way of Haywood County	NO	www.haywoodnc.org	1233 North Main Street, Suite 1-40	Waynesville	28786	828-356-2832
	Western Carolina Rescue Mission	NO	www.westerncarolinarescue.org	225 Patton Avenue	Asheville	28802	828-254-1529
Financial	Haywood Christian Ministry	YES	www.haywoodnc.net	150 Branner Avenue	Waynesville	28786	828-456-4838
	Haywood County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	157 Paragon Parkway, Suite 300	Clyde	28721	828-452-6620
	Mountain Projects, Inc.	YES	www.mountainprojects.org	2251 Old Balsam Road	Waynesville	28786	828-452-1447
	Social Security - Asheville	YES	www.ssa.gov	800 Center Park Drive	Asheville	28805	866-572-8361
	Southwestern Commission	YES	www.regiona.org	125 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-1962
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	United Way of Haywood County	NO	www.haywoodnc.org	1233 North Main Street, Suite 1-40	Waynesville	28786	828-356-2832
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Waynesville Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	215 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-452-6634
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Sylva Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	100 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-4032
Housing	Haywood Christian Ministry	YES	www.haywoodnc.net	150 Branner Avenue	Waynesville	28786	828-456-4838
	Haywood County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	157 Paragon Parkway, Suite 300	Clyde	28721	828-452-6620
	Mountain Projects, Inc.	YES	www.mountainprojects.org	2251 Old Balsam Road	Waynesville	28786	828-452-1447
	Social Security - Asheville	YES	www.ssa.gov	800 Center Park Drive	Asheville	28805	866-572-8361
	Southwestern Commission	YES	www.regiona.org	125 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-1962
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	United Way of Haywood County	NO	www.haywoodnc.org	1233 North Main Street, Suite 1-40	Waynesville	28786	828-356-2832
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Waynesville Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	215 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-452-6634
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Sylva Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	100 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-4032
Legal	Haywood Christian Ministry	YES	www.haywoodnc.net	150 Branner Avenue	Waynesville	28786	828-456-4838
	Haywood County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	157 Paragon Parkway, Suite 300	Clyde	28721	828-452-6620
	Mountain Projects, Inc.	YES	www.mountainprojects.org	2251 Old Balsam Road	Waynesville	28786	828-452-1447
	Social Security - Asheville	YES	www.ssa.gov	800 Center Park Drive	Asheville	28805	866-572-8361
	Southwestern Commission	YES	www.regiona.org	125 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-1962
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	United Way of Haywood County	NO	www.haywoodnc.org	1233 North Main Street, Suite 1-40	Waynesville	28786	828-356-2832
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Waynesville Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	215 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-452-6634
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Sylva Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	100 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-4032
Life Skills	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
Mental Health	NC TASC Services - Asheville	YES	www.drugfreenc.org	370 N. Louisiana Avenue	Asheville	28806	866-900-1960
	Smoky Mountain Center - LME	YES	www.smokymountaincenter.com	44 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-5501
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000

Haywood Resources

	Veterans Services - Waynesville Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	215 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-452-6634
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Sylva Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	100 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-4032
Physical-Medical	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Haywood County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	157 Paragon Parkway, Suite 300	Clyde	28721	828-452-6620
	Haywood County Health Department	YES		2177 Asheville Road	Waynesville	28721	828-452-6675
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	Social Security - Asheville	YES	www.ssa.gov	800 Center Park Drive	Asheville	28805	866-572-8361
	Southwestern Commission	YES	www.regiona.org	125 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-1962
	United Way of Haywood County	NO	www.haywoodnc.org	1233 North Main Street, Suite 1-40	Waynesville	28786	828-356-2832
	Veterans Affairs - Regional Office	YES	www.va.gov	251 N. Main Street	Winston Salem	27155	800-827-1000
	Veterans Services - Waynesville Office	YES	www.doa.nc.gov/vets	215 N. Main Street	Waynesville	28786	828-452-6634
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Sylva Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	100 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-4032
Sobriety	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	NC TASC Services - Asheville	YES	www.drugfreenc.org	370 N. Louisiana Avenue	Asheville	28806	866-900-1960
	North Carolina Harm Reduction Coalition	YES	http://www.nchrc.org	1005 Slater Road, Suite 330	Durham	27709	336-543-8050
	Smoky Mountain Center - LME	YES	www.smokymountaincenter.com	44 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-5501
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	Vocational Rehabilitation - Sylva Unit	YES	www.dvr.dhhs.state.nc.us	100 Bonnie Lane	Sylva	28779	828-586-4032
	Western Carolina Rescue Mission	NO	www.westerncarolinarescue.org	225 Patton Avenue	Asheville	28802	828-254-1529
Transportation	First At Blue Ridge	NO	www.firstinc.org	32 Knox Road	Ridgecrest	28770	828-669-0011
	Haywood County DSS	YES	www.ncdhhs.gov/dss	157 Paragon Parkway, Suite 300	Clyde	28721	828-452-6620
	Haywood Public Transit	YES	www.mountainprojects.org	2251 Old Balsam Road	Waynesville	28786	828-452-1447
	Mary Benson House	NO	www.arpnc.org	450 Montford Ave	Asheville	28801	828-252-5280
	SWIMs Healing Place	YES	www.swimnetworkinc.com	403 Atlantic Avenue	Rocky Mount	27801	252-972-7946
	Western Carolina Rescue Mission	NO	www.westerncarolinarescue.org	225 Patton Avenue	Asheville	28802	828-254-1529